B34- 585

VAUX HALL SITE - c. 1800 - North side of Paper Mill Road,
0.3 mile east of NCRR right-of-way. Very large, 3-segment,
2-3% story stone house with gable roofing; stuccoed over; the
right wing had been built first, then the left, and finally
the center block. Put up by Charles Jessop, Revolutionary
soldier and early convert to Methodism, ironmaster, mill
owner, and contractor on the building of the York Turnpike.
Demolished in 1940 when owned by Bureau of Water Supply. It
had been Mrs. Mary Jessop's in 1877 atlas. In the 1980s,
Andrew Clemens identified foundations that may be remains of
outbuildings. Also, an old cemetery.



